

TO: MCHHS College Council Members

FROM: Ms. Katelyn Maben, Assistant Professor, Physician Assistant Studies

RE: MCHHS COLLEGE COUNCIL MEETING - Tuesday, November 5, 2024, 3:30 PM in KMPT 105

Call to Order: Dr. Susan Robinson (PT), MCHHS College Council Chair, called the meeting to order at 3:30 PM

Members Present: Dr. Susan Robinson (PT), Ms. Katelyn Maben (PAS), Dr. Naomie Corro (OT), Dr. Bogdan Kostic (PSY), Ms. Alison Alaimo (NUR), Dr. Kati Morgan (ANE), Dr. Patrick Brooks (BMS), Ms. Kelly Dudley (SWK), Dr. Letitia White-Minnis (MCHHS, Assoc. Dean), Ms. Julia Dorweiler (SCA, Student Rep, PHSM), Ms. Carly Totsch (MCHHS Student Advisor), Ms. Sarah Bowman (PHSM)

Members Absent: Dr. Bonni Behrend (COU), Dr. Dan Wilson (KIN), Dr. Clay Franklin (CSD)

Non-voting Guests Present: none

1. **Approval of Minutes**: Dr. Kati Morgan motioned to vote for approval of the minutes from the October 1, 2024 meeting, a vote was held, and unanimously approved by council members

2. New Business:

- BMS 207 Prerequisite Change Course Change
 - ♣ Discussed and approved
 - ♣ Voting: Motion by Dr. Kati Morgan
 - ♣ Approved: 9
 - ♣ Disapproved: 0
- BMS 380 Course Change
 - ♣ Discussed and approved
 - ♣ Voting: Motion by Ms. Alison Alaimo
 - ♣ Approved: 9
 - Disapproved: 0
- NUR 303 Course Change
 - ♣ Discussed and approved with previous NUR course changes (motion by Ms. Alison Alaimo to vote on the changes as a combined group)
 - ♣ Voting: Motion by Dr. Kati Morgan
 - ♣ Approved: 9
 - ♣ Disapproved: 0
- NUR 304 Course Change
 - ♣ Discussed and approved with previous NUR course changes (motion by Ms. Alison Alaimo to vote on the changes as a combined group)
 - ♣ Voting: Motion by Dr. Kati Morgan
 - ♣ Approved: 9
 - ♣ Disapproved: 0

- ♣ Discussed and approved with previous NUR course changes (motion by Ms. Alison Alaimo to vote on the changes as a combined group)
- A Voting: Motion by Dr. Kati Morgan
 - ♣ Approved: 9
 - ♣ Disapproved: 0
- NUR 322 Course Change
 - Discussed and approved with previous NUR course changes (motion by Ms. Alison Alaimo to vote on the changes as a combined group)
 - ♣ Voting: Motion by Dr. Kati Morgan
 - Approved: 9
 - ♣ Disapproved: 0
- NUR 323 Course Change
 - ♣ Discussed and approved with previous NUR course changes (motion by Ms. Alison Alaimo to vote on the changes as a combined group)
 - ♣ Voting: Motion by Dr. Kati Morgan
 - Approved: 9
 - ♣ Disapproved: 0
- NUR 331 Course Change
 - ♣ Discussed and approved with previous NUR course changes (motion by Ms. Alison Alaimo to vote on the changes as a combined group)
 - ♣ Voting: Motion by Dr. Kati Morgan
 - Approved: 9
 - ♣ Disapproved: 0
- NUR 442 Course Change
 - ♣ Discussed and approved with previous NUR course changes (motion by Ms. Alison Alaimo to vote on the changes as a combined group)
 - ♣ Voting: Motion by Dr. Kati Morgan
 - Approved: 9
 - ♣ Disapproved: 0
- NUR 482 Course Change
 - ♣ Discussed and approved with previous NUR course changes (motion by Ms. Alison Alaimo to vote on the changes as a combined group)
 - ♣ Voting: Motion by Dr. Kati Morgan
 - Approved: 9
 - ♣ Disapproved: 0
- NUR 490 Course Change
 - ♣ Discussed and approved with previous NUR course changes (motion by Ms. Alison Alaimo to vote on the changes as a combined group)
 - ♣ Voting: Motion by Dr. Kati Morgan
 - ♣ Approved: 9
 - ♣ Disapproved: 0
- Nursing (Pre-Licensure, 4-year program) (BSN) Program Change
 - Discussed and approved
 - A Voting: Motion by Dr. Kati Morgan
 - Approved: 9
 - ♣ Disapproved: 0
- PSY 333 New Course
 - Discussed and approved
 - ♣ Voting: Motion by Ms. Alison Alaimo
 - Approved: 9
 - ♣ Disapproved: 0
- 3. Curricular proposals forwarded to Graduate Council for approval (FYI ONLY):

- ATC 614 Evaluation of Injury/Illness I
 - o 2025-2026 GR Course New Form
- ATC 624 Evaluation of Injury/Illness II
 - o 2025-2026 GR Course New Form
- ATC 634 Musculoskelatal Rehabilitation and Therapeutic Interventions I
 - 2025-2026 GR Course New Form
- ATC 644 Musculoskelatal Rehabilitition and Therapeutic Interventions II
 - o 2025-2026 GR Course New Form
- ATC 732 Research Appraisal Methods for the Health Professions
 - o 2025-2026 GR Course Change Form
- BMS 730 Current Literature Topics
 - o 2025-2026 GR Course Change Form
- PSY 860 Clinical Psychopharmacology
 - o 2025-2026 GR Course New Form
- PSY 942 Professional Seminar in Clinical Psychology
 - o 2025-2026 GR Course Change Form
- PSY 999 Dissertation in Clinical Psychology
 - o 2025-2026 GR Course Change Form
- 4. Adjournment

Motion by Ms. Kelly Dudley which was unanimously approved. The meeting adjourned at 4:17PM.